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Memorandum
To: Captain Thomas E. Tran
From: N. Eisenhart, Esquire
Date: 2/26/2020
Re: Corporal Christopher Graf

Effective this date, any situations which arise involving Corporal Christopher Graf that
require review or involvement by the District Attorney will be handled in the manner set

forth below.

I have consulted with the Pennsylvania Office of Attorney General (OAG). The following
situations occurring within Lebanon County will require referral to the OAG:

1. Any use of force by Corporal Graf which would require review by the District Attorney;
2. Any incidents wherein Corporal Graf is a potential victim of criminal offenses; and
3. Any criminal complaints filed by Corporal Graf.

For incidents wherein Corporal Graf is a witness, | will review those situations on a case-
by-case basis to determine whether a conflict of interest exists or there is any appearance
of impropriety. If necessary, | will consult with President Judge John Tylwalk. Should it be
appropriate, cases will be referred to the OAG for prosecution. District Attorney Graf will
have no involvement in these discussions.

The point of contact at the OAG will be Jennifer Selber, Executive Deputy Attorney
General. She can be reached at her office via her Executive Assistant, Paula Chiarella,

at 717-787-2100 or via email at jselber @attorneygeneral.gov.

CC: OAG
John Tylwalk, President Judge
File



